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CONTRA COSTA COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 

D-1229 Student Union Building Gender Inclusive Restrooms 

Date: April 19, 2024 
 

NOTICE TO ALL CONTRACTORS  

You are hereby notified of the following changes, clarifications and/or modifications to the original 
Contract Documents, Project Manual, Drawings, Specifications and/or previous Addenda. This Addendum 
shall supersede the original Contract Documents and previous Addenda wherein it contradicts the same, 
and shall take precedence over anything to the contrary therein. All other conditions remain unchanged.  

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Contract Documents 
dated April 5, 2024.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in space provided on the Bid Proposal Form. 
Failure to acknowledge may subject Bidder to disqualification. 
 

 

DELETIONS, ADDITIONS, CHANGES, REVISIONS 

 
A. Questions and Answers:  

1. When is the anticipated start date of the project. 
a. Refer to spec section 00600. 

 
2. Duration of the project (how many days)? 

a. Refer to spec section 00600. 
 

3. In the general scope mentioned to electrical or fire alarm work but in page A1.10 mention to 
relocate the E fire alarm strobe, please confirm this is in scope or not? 
a. Yes, relocating the (E) fire alarm strobes, so the strobe lenses are 82” AFF, is in the 

scope. Reference the plan notes on 2/A1.10 and 3/A1.10. 
 

4. In page A1.10 details 2 mentioned for N door panel with vision glazing referred to note 3 as 
an Alternate 2, also same page detail 3 mentioned for N door panel with vision glazing 
referred to note 4. Would you please confirm new door, panel and hardware are part of 
main scope or Alternate 2? 
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a. Base scope is (N) door panel with vision glazing, reinstalled with salvaged (E) hardware. 
Alternate 2 is (N) door panel with vision glazing, frame, and hardware. Per the notes, 
Alt. 2 is if re-installation of (E) hardware is not possible due to incompatibility of the (E) 
hardware and the (N) door panel. 
 

B. If you have any questions regarding this Addendum, please contact: 
 

 Ben Cayabyab 
 Contra Costa Community College District 
 500 Court St., Martinez, CA 94553  
 Email:  bcayabyab@4cd.edu 
 Phone:  925-229-6956  
 
All other terms and conditions of this BID are to remain the same. 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Ben Cayabyab 
Contracts Manager 
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